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From: Sheela Amin
Subject: Re: Fwd: Reguest For Public Comment

>>> <lovejaht3@yahoo.com> 09/12/06 3:50 PM >>>

Below are the results of a Request For Public Comment form submitted on September 12th, 2006 at
03:50PM (CDT).

Speakers: Marlon I.. Jordan
Phone: 573/4421500- 817-1298
Email: Jovejah63@yahoo.com
Topic: November 16, 2005

Columbia Police Department
600 E. Walnut St.
Colurnbia, MO85203

Re: Citizens Complaint

Comes Now, complainants whom are members of the Jordan Family, whom reside in the County of
Boone, State of Missouri, upon information and beiief, file this complaint that defendants,

Officers:
Sgt. Brad Nelson
Chief Randy Boehm

On or around August2,2005, in front of 212 Lincoln Drive, 1st ward residence Marlon L. Jordan and his 8
year old nephew Keon Stephens, while attempting and or participating in the ‘Night Out Against Crime.’
We were accosted by a law enforcement officer, Brad Nelson whom obstructed are ingress to join in with
our neighbors to peacefully assemble.

It was our intention and purpose to participate in the assemblage for we both came carrying placards and
I, wearing my KKK hood, therefore the officer knew or should of known the nature of our presence in front
of 212 Lincoln Drive, at arcund six and six thirty p.m.

Not to mention, that citizens and the news media were already assembled

As the officer approached, he stated to us that we were not wanted and for us to leave. It wasn't until 1st
ward councilwoman Almeta Crayton intervened and stated that, “ oh yes, he has the right to be here come
on you can be here'.

It is the chief of police to protect all citizens and to provide for their securities. Chief Randy Boehm failed in
his official capacity and or the performance of his oath to uphold the law equally. He never said a word or
made any attempt to stop the attempt and or interference of our right to participate in a federally protected
aclivity.

We the family of Marlon L. Jordan, enjoining in this complaint of our civil rights, declaring the city of
Columbia Police Departments acts as intentionally unconstitutional in the promotion of our general welfare
as natural persons. The chief and his subordinates have intentionally continued to act with gross reckless
indifference and negligence, by arbitrarily obstructing the performance of a governmental operation,
pertaining to the deprivations of the equal protections of the U. S. Constitution.

Descriptions of Federal and State Constitutions :



Violations Alleged
42 U.5.C 1983 Violations of Complainant’s Right to be free from unlawful search and seizure
18 U.8.C 245 Interference with Complaint's Federally protected Activities
42 U.S.C 14141 Chapter 132, Subchapter IX - Part B Unlawful Conduct Police Patterns or Practices
42 1).8.C 1983 Violations of Complainant's Rights to Equal Protection
42 U.S.C Violations of Racial Discrimination
42 U.S.C Violations of 14th Amendments Procedural Due Process Right

Missouri Constitution

Article 1 Section 2
Article 1 Section 15
Chapter 1, Section 1.200
1.200. In all cases proper for the cognizance of the civil authority of this state and the courts of judicature
in the same, all the citizens of the United States are equally entitled to the privileges of law and justice with
the citizens of this state.
Under the City of Columbia Police Department and the City of Columbia’s policies prohibiting police
misconduct, based on equal protections of the laws, pertaining to the right to participate in the peaceful
assembly, at 212 Lincoln Drive, Keion and |, were interfered and or obstructed by the afore mention
defendants.
The conduct by the police departments officers are malicious, and in direct callous disregard and or
reckless indifference to complaints right to be free from racially discriminatory patterns and or, practices,
without provocation and without due process of law.
As a result of the conduct by the police departments officers, acting under color of law, complainants have
suffered and have continued to suffer gross animus misadministration of equal protection from the
officers, pertaining to the departmental policies, patterns and or practices, based on race.
Complainants have suffered and will continue to suffer emotional pain, suffering, inconvenience, mental
anguish, humiliation, embarrassment, personal degradation, and loss of self esteem, the inability to be
efficient and proficient at work and or school.
Wherefore, complaints respectfully request that the above allegations be investigated and prosecuted by
the United States Justice Department Civil Rights Division, declaring alt acts in violations of complainants
Constitutional Rights. Enjoining and permanently restraining defendants from continued violations of civil
rights.

Make Complainants whole and compensated for the emotional pain, suffering, inconvenience, mental
anguish, humiliation, embarrassment, personal degradation, and loss of self - esteem, the inability to be
efficient and proficient at work and or school.

Granting any other appropriate relief necessary and any and all remedies, including legal and equitable
relief deemed just and proper by the D. O .J.
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Granting an injunction to establish the formation of a Citizens Review Board, with African Americans

seated as the majority.

Respectfully Submitted,
Marlon L. Jordan

11 E. As h St
Columbia, MO 65203

Complainants:
Officers:

Captain Brad L. Nelson
Chief R. G. Boehm

Marlon L. Jordan

Keion Stephens

Dorian Cain

Mr. And Mrs. Herbert L. Jordan

Witness:

Nathan A. Stephen
Almeta Crayton
Beverly J. Thompson

Local Media, names unknown, names unknown at this time.
1st Ward Citizens, names unknown at this time.

It should be noted and evidenced by the investigation and or arrest of murder suspects of the tribune
sports editor, that we have an outstanding detective team, therefore, the names of the unknown

eyewitness should be easy to discover.

March 31, 2005

Columbia Police Department
600 E. Walnut St.

Columbia, MO65201

Re: Citizens Complaints

Comes Now, complainants whom are members of the Jordan Family, in relation to the
unlawful arrest and detainment of Marlon D. Jordan, on or around June 5,2004 while
shopping at the Columbia Mall, was the victim of armed criminal action perpetrated by

Jerrol J. Lee.

Mr. Lee purported to the police that he had been a victim of an alleged robbery, two days
prior by Marlon Jordan, with the use of a deadly weapon. Mr. Lee never reported the
alleged crimes, as required by law. Mr. Jordan was arrested based on this information
ftom Mr. Lee, by the Columbia Police under the authority and jurisdiction of Chief

Randy Boehm AKA... &quot;blinky!&quot,

The laws are clear and for all citizens to enjoy equal access to the pursuit of happiness.
We, the family of Marlon D. Jordan, enjoining in these complaints of our civil rights,
declaring the city of Columbia Police Departments acts as unconstitutional in the
promotion of our general welfare as natural persons.

The chief and his subordinates have acted with gross reckless indifference and



negligence, by arbitrarily obstructing a governmental operation, pertaining to the
deprivations of the equal protections of the u.s. Constitution.

It was further substantiated by Commander Marvin Mc Cary, that the police's intent was
to remove all criminals off the street, to make the streets safe.

Descriptions of Federal and State Constitutions :

Violations Alleged

42 U.5.C 1983 Violation of Complainant's Right to be ftee ftom Unlawful Search and
Seizure

42 U.5.C 1983 Violation of Complainant's Right to Equal Protection

42 U.5.C 1981 Violation Racial Discrimination

42 U.S.C 1983 Violation of 14thAmendment Procedural Due Process Right

it is noted that alcohol was consumed on the department's rooftop, by officers.

Missouri Constitution

Article 1 Section 2

Article 1 Section 15

Chapter 1, Section 1.200

1.200. In all cases proper for the COgni7.anceof the civil authority of this state and the
courts of judicature in the same, all the citizens of the United States are equally entitled to
the privileges of law and justice with the citizens of this state.

Under the City of Columbia Police Department and the City of Columbia's policies
prohibiting police misconduct, based on equal protections of the laws, pertaining to
investigative stops and or arrest with or without a warrant. Mr. Jordan was arrested and
charges were filed in the Boone County 13thCircuit Court.

Mr. Jordan was intentionally arrested and charged by the department, based on his race.
Mr. Jordan was the one of the victims and was not the aggressor and or actor in this
incident.

THE conduct by the department was malicious, and in direct callous disregard and or
reckless indifference to complainants right to be free from racially discriminatory
patterns and or pmctices, without provocation and without due process oflaw.

As a result of the conduct by the police departments officers, acting under the color of
law, complainants have suffered and will continue to suffer gross animus
misadmininistmtion of equal protection from the officers, pertaining to the departmental
policies, patterns and or practices, based on race.

Complainants have suffered and will continue to suffer emotional pain, suffering,
inconvenience, mental anguish, humiliation, embarmssment, personal degradation, ana
loss of self-esteem, the inability to be efficient and proficient at work and or school.

WHEREFORE, Complainants respectfully requests that the above allegations to be
investigated and prosecuted by the United States Justice Department Civil Division,
declaring all acts in violations of complainants Constitutional and Civil Rights.
Enjoining and permanently restmining defendants from continued viclations of civil
rights.

Make Complainants whole and compensated for the emotional pain, suffering,
inconvenience, mental, anguish, humiliation, embarmssment, personal degradation, and
loss of self-esteem, the inability to be efficient and proficient at work and or school.

Granting any other appropriate relief necessary and any and all remedies, including legal



and equitable relief deemed just and proper by the D. O. J.

Granting an injunction to establish the formation of a Citizens Review Board, with
African Americans seated as the majority.

Respectfully,

Marlon L. Jordan

11 E.-Ash St.
Columbia,MO 65203

5/16/2005

Complainants: Officers :
ChiefR. G. Boehm

Marlon L. Jordan
unknown

Marlon D. Jordan

Dorian Cain

Mr. and Mrs. Herbert L. Jordan
Tara C. Jackson

Arresting Officers names
See arrest report

Greetings! lam writing to request a public hearing to address the complaints that i have filed against the
city's police department. Specifically the aforementioned copies.

Respectfully,
Marlon Jordan

For information regarding origin of this message, contact the Webmaster at extension 7704,



